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ADDENDUM NO #1 - 05RFP42884K
Freemanville Road at Mayfield Road Design-Build Intersection
Improvement

Dear Vendors:

This addendum is in reference to RFP # 0SRFP42884K, Freemanville Road at Mayfield Road Design-
Build Intersection Improvement.

This addendum provides additional information, requirements, terms and clarifications about the project.

The following answers will serve as clarification to questions received pertaining to Freemanville Road at
Mayfield Road Design-Build Intersection Improvement.

1

A

Who will be responsible for the traffic signal timing? Fulton
County or GDOT?
Fulton County will be responsible for the signal timing.

Which electrical utility company should be contacted in
reference to the electrical coordination?
It is the contractor’s responsibility to coordinate utilities.

Are the poles supplied as part of this project to include
luminaries to match the existing poles?
Poles should match the one at the school entrance.

Are there existing CAD drawings of the existing intersection?
Fulton County is not aware of any CAD drawings of the existing
intersection.

The bidding documents repeatedly refer to using Georgia DOT
Specifications. In the pre-bid meeting Mr. Ron Morris statad
that the job was locally funded and we do not need to follow
the GDOT Specs. Can you please clarify?

The project is locally funded but GDOT specifications will
still be adhered to as far as construction is concerned.
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&, Do subcontractors also have to £il}l out Exhibit A and Exhibit B
of the proposal?
Each subcontractor is required to complete Exhibits A, B, and D
of the proposal. FYI, the prime consultant is regquired to
complete Exhibits A, B, €. E, and ¥ should be completed if
applicable. If not, answer N/A on the forms.

Page 49, on the Final Affidavit, the text on the second line
should read “laborers emploved by , or any of his
subcontractors in connection with the Freemanville Road at
Mayfield Road Design-Build Intersection Improvement.’”

8. Page 52, Item 3, Project Scope:

Delete items b and c and replace with " Improvements to the intersection shall
inciude the construction of a right turn lane, left turn lane and one thru lane on
Freemanville Road. No improvements as far as turn lanes will be done on
Mayfield Road at this time.

All other documents and information remain as noted in the bid.  Thank you for your cooperation and
interest.

For additional information regarding this addendum, contact Donna Jenkins, Department of Purchasing at
(404) 730-3818.

The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one (1) copy with the
proposal by the proposal due date and time. Failure to return a signed copy of this addendum could render
vour proposal non-responsive.

Sincerely,

Donna Jenkins'_/
Purchasing Agent
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